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SARAH PALIN, GOVERNOR

£O. BOX 110607

| S
DEPT. OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES  ©  piomE-(o0m 4652090

OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER FAX:  (907) 465-3068

June 1, 2007

Faith Myers
Dorrance Collins

3240 Penland Parkway, Space 35 _
Anchorage, AK 99508

L have received your May 23 correspondence to Anna Kim, Special Assistant to the Governor.
After further consultation with the State of Alaska, Department of Law, we have concluded that
further policymaking review of the authorities and activities of the Alaska Psychiatric Institute
{API) Goveming Body is necessary. Until that review is complete, and action taken to establish
their authorities and activities in law, the API Governing Body activities shail be only advisory in
nature.

Plcase understand that this action will take some time to establish,

Sincerely,

Yz 4l Sy —

William H. Hogan
Deputy Commissioner

ce: Anna Kim, Special Staff Assistant to the Governor
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